WEATHERFORD INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
1100 LONGHORN DRIVE * WEATHERFORD, TX 76086

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Marie Hernandez, Executive Director of Curriculum and Instruction
SUBJECT: Purchase IXL Learning

DATE: August 12, 2024

ACTION I

Discussion:
The procurement of IXL.

™ Board Policy CH (Local) requires board approval of purchases in excess of $50,000. The
policy states “The Board delegates to the Superintendent or designee the authority to
make budgeted purchases or goods or services. However, any single, budgeted purchase
of goods or services that costs $50,000 or more, regardless of whether the goods or
services are competitively purchased, shall require Board Approval before a transaction
may take place.”

B Allinstructional materials purchases are executed by using state or Inter-local agreements
pursuant to Section 44.031 of the Texas Education Code and Section 791.001 of the Texas
Government Code established to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of procuring
goods and services.

» Anticipated Expenditures: $95,795

B Vendor: IXL Learning

n Funding Source: State Compensatory Education allotment

Information:
Administration recommends approval to purchase IXL Learning program as presented.
Respectfully submitted,

Marie Hernandez
Assistant Superintendent of Academic Services



